EOFOIA00033775-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:18 PM

To: L.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally
Duly noted.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Area Airport Manager USA & Asia
Chicago O'Hare Intl. Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Feb 4, 2017, at 12:13, (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) > wrote:

(b)(6), (bX7HC)

I just responded to a similar question from; e, e

Carriers may board foreign nationals with appropriate documents irrespective of their nationality
(i.e. individuals from the seven countries or refugees previously impacted by the executive order
may be permitted to board if they otherwise have valid travel documents).

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:56:12 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

Just getting to this and wanted to know if CBP would be issuing a notice of carriage to the airline
community.

Thank you

 (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :
Area Airport Manager USA & Asia
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Chicago O'Hare Intl. Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: IATA Security & Facilitation | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Date: February 4, 2017 at 06:06:22 CST

To: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

Dear Colleagues, for information, the below message has been sent to the IATA
Legal Forum and Legal Commiittee, i.e. all IATA member airline legal departments.
Sincerely,

IATA Aviation Facilitation Team

U.S. CBP says Executive Order
suspended nationally

Information for IATA member airlines serving the United States

Dear Jeffrey,

Please see below an important message from Jeffrey Shane, Legal Committee

Secretary and IATA General Counsel:

The U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington, in Seattle, today
issued a temporary restraining order prohibiting U.S. Customs and Border
Protection from implementing or enforcing the January 27 Executive Order
establishing new U.S. travel restrictions until the case can be heard and decided
on the merits. The case is different from others to date because it was brought by
a state government -- the State of Washington — and because the order applies
nationwide.

Doug Lavin and | just participated in a conference call with CBP in which the
agency confirmed that it will shortly issue a statement saying unequivocally that
enforcement of the Executive Order will be suspended immediately and that all
travelers who were eligible to travel to the United States prior to its issuance will
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now be permitted to travel to the United States in keeping with the law as it existed
pre-Executive Order. The CBP official on the call said that, as a result of the
Seattle TRO, ‘it is business as usual in terms of entry into the United States” and
“It is as if the Executive Order never existed.” | asked specifically whether online
visa validation systems would reflect the reversal, noting that a great many “do not
board” messages seem to be appearing even for passengers protected by earlier
court orders. The CBP official said that, in keeping with the Seattle TRO, the State
Department has rescinded its revocations of visas. Where a “do not board”
message appears, however, airline personnel should act in keeping with the
message as it may be attributable to unrelated issues with the traveler.

We have not yet seen a copy of the TRO. It is not clear yet when the court will
hear the case. Accordingly, it is difficult to predict with any confidence how long
the current suspension will last. For the time being, however, normal (i.e., pre-
Executive Order) screening procedures are being restored.

IATA is notifying member airlines of this important development through all of its
usual contact lists.

Yours sincerely,

IATA Legal Committee Secretariat

Legal Services Geneva

(b)(6), (BXT)C) -

International Air Transport Association
33, Route de I'Aéroport

P.O. Box 416

1215 Geneva 15 Airport, Switzerland

VARAINAT Tt Are
Wwww.laia.org
WWWV VY. lctle M
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Copyright © 2017 International Air Transport Association, All rights reserved.

IBERIA.com
Tu viaje de principio a fin

¢Seguro que necesita imprimir? Iberia con el Medio Ambiente
IBERIA.com
Your journey from start to finish

Do you really need to print? Iberia with the Environment

IBERIA.com
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Do you really need to print? Iberia with the Environment
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:56 AM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fwd: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally
o6, e

.......................

Just getting to this and wanted to know if CBP would be issuing a notice of carriage to the airline community.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Airport Manager USA & Asia
Chicago O'Hare Intl. Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: IATA Security & Facilitation <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Date: February 4, 2017 at 06:06:22 CST

To: < _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~

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
TIATA Aviation Facilitation Team

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
Seattle TRO, “it is business as usual in terms of entry into the United States” and
“it is as if the Executive Order never existed.” | asked specifically whether online
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

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

¢ Seqguro que necesita imprimir? Iberia con el Medio Ambiente

IBERIA.com
Your journey from start to finish

Do you really need to print? Iberia with the Environment
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From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:19 PM

To:

&S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

ok

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18 PM

Zi’f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29'.2017 1:17:16 PM

To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Sorry but HQ is now asking for this report now.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Chicago Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:14 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WHITE, ROBERT E ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATE #3 Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See below

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:06:20 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_g_t_:_)_(_@_)_,__(_lg)g_)_(_g_)__ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Rélated To Exécutive Order: Protecting the Natlon from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,
Please have your EO individuals being held spreadsheet to Field Liaison and the CAT by 1420 hours today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief
Field Liaison Division

Off’
Bb: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7T}C)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i{OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY

ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W;; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(_9_)_(_(_5_)_1!9_)_(1)_(_9)__. ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions “Taken Related o Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are

formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
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The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your
numbers. I’ve attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief': (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

nson|_(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC:{ (b)), (bUTUC).._.., |
JWICS:}  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk

Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security oflicials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from

DHS.

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (bYTIE) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HG | (b)(7)(E) '; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) -, MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High
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Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM .

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
< (b)7)E) ;; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

. (b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

4

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b}7XE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance
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FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison { (b)(7)(E) ' Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

_If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at ! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at | (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) :

CBPBATES00013313



EOFOIA00033821-00001

From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Watch Commander Notification 0600-2400

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

_Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:45 PM
:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Muster Minutes - Wednesday, February 1, 2017

FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry; Chicago Passenger Operations: Daily Significant
Activity Report for Tuesday, January 31, 2017; Muster Items: Standard Operating

Procedure and Job Aid: Processing Hand Carried Biologics -

wcC

WC! 0700-1600

wc (b)(6), (B)(7)C);  1200-2200

CIC

Chief} | 0530-1330
Chief ' 1100-2100

Chiet} (P)(6), (O)7)NC)}  1100-2100

Chief! | 2000-0600
AQI

SCBPAS; (b)), (b)(7)(C) 0600-1500

Chief | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * 1200-2000
SCBPAS 1200-2100

scBpAS; (P)(€): (BXTHC) ! 1800-0300

CORE

SCBPO! 0530-1330

SCBPO! 1100-2100

scepo; (P)(6), (B)7NC) : 11002100

SCBPO 1100-2100

CARGO

Chief! 0800-1600
Chief|  (b)(6), (b)m(c) 0900-1700

SCBPO b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0800-1600
SCBPAS! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)|  0900-1700

SCBPO{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 0900-1700

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS

SCBPO mie), im0 0800-1600
IMB

SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 0800-1600

MDW

Passenger
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Chief!  (b)(6), (BY7)NC) | 0730-1530
SCBPO 1100-2000
scpo! (B)(6), (b)(7)C): 1500-2300

SIU

Chiefi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 0530-1430
SCBPO 10600-1600
SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 1200-2200
SCBPO (b)E), (NTX )52000-0600

TACTICAL OPERATIONS ROSEMONT

Chief (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) :1200-2100

SCBPO : 0800-1600
SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 1100-2000
SCBPO : 1100-2000
TACTICAL OPERATIONS TERMINAL 5
Chief  (b)(6), (b)(7)C) : 1200-2000
SCBPO 0600-1600
SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 1200-2200
SCBPO 1400-2400

Pax Count: 6,860 (61% USC) from Noon to 20:00 hours
Pax Count: 340 (73% USC) from 20:00 to 24:00 hours

Door Code: i wxme

___________ -

i
i
i

Muster Item: Recall of the Safariland 7360-197 and 7390-197 (HK P2000) holsters

On January 25, 26, 27 at the 1200 noon muster, a local firearms staff member will need to perform a visual
inspection of the holsters in question. For officers on evening shifts someone from the firearms will be available
the week of January 30 for inspection. Make sure to bring the holster with you and have it available for
inspection whether on your duty belt or not.

If you have any question contact anyone from the firearms staff.

Muster Item: Tuesday’s adverse actions

Attached are yesterday’s adverse actions.

Muster Item: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order
on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Directors,
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Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVINK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  HUTTON, JAMES R

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALLES RANDOLPHD i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guldance Clarifying Executive Order on
Foreign Terrorist Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All

Attached please find the guidance which we have just received from the White House counsel, Donald F.
McGahn.

It states in pertinent part (key portion highlighted):

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

Accordingly, | (b)(5)

(b)(5)

3
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(b)(5)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(desk)
(b)(8), (BXTNC) { (o)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-
client privileged, attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, disscmination, or usc by anyonc other than the intended recipient. Pleasc consult with the CBP
Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

,_M_.“EES!T_.!EE[‘.‘.: Standard Operating Procedure and Job Aid: : (b)(7)(E)

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations

FROM: Executive Director /s/ | (b)(6), (0)7)(C) o

Agriculture Programs and Trade Liaison
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: (b)(7)(E)

...............................

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Attachment

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
United States Customs and Border Protection
O'Hare International Airport
Chicago, Illinois 60666

Office
(b)(6), (bX7NC) Mobile

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains
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
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: [ (b)(6), D)(T)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM

To: AREA PORT OF CHICAGO PASSENGER OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS; AREA PORT OF
CHICAGO TACTICAL OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Please see below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { (Smartphone)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all atiachments.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:09 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch
Commander ! (bX7)E)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Please ensure wide dissemination and immediate implementation.

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:06:37 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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: {b){6), (b)7)(C) E

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

Good news, effective immediately!

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__|
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVINK S~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  'WAGNER, JOHNP (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
ceil (b6}, (BNTIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; ALLES, RANDOLPH D ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

Attached please find the guidance which we have just received from the White House counsel, Donald F. McGahn.

2
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

Accordingly,E (b)(5)

(b)(5)

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(desk)
(B)(E), (B)TNC) } o))

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: . (Db)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:27 PM

Ce: :_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Muster Minutes - Thursday, February 2, 2017

Attachments: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry; Muster Items: Best Practices for Toxins; Muster
Items: Vigilance for Khapra Beetle in Personal Effects; APD Davies Lunch and Learn
Flyer- for inclusion in muster minutes; Muster Item: Canadian Landed Immigrants and
Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” ; Chicago Passenger Operations: Daily Significant Activity Report for
Wednesday, February 1, 2017

Watch Commander Notification 0600-2400

wC

WC (b)s), (b)(7)(C) 1200-2200
CIC

Chief 0530-1330
Chief 1100-2100
Chief; ®®: ®I7NC) 1100-2100
Chief 2000-0600
AQI

Chief (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 1200-2000
SCBPAS 1200-2100
SCBPAS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1200-2100
SCBPAS 1800-0300
CORE

SCBPO] 0530-1330
SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1100-2100
SCBPO; | 1100-2100
CARGO

Chief 0800-1600

Chief} (P)(6); (B)7)(C) i 4900-1700
SCBPJ_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i 0800-1600
SCBPAs (b)), (b)(7)(C) : 0900-1700
SCBPO { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 0900-1700

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS

SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  0800-1600
IMB

SCBPO 0800-1600

scBpro; (B)(6), (B)7)C) | 1530.2330
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MDW
Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 0730-1530
SCBPO 1100-2000

scepo | (PHE), (BX7NC) | 1500-2400

S1U
Chief| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 15301330

SCBPO 0600-1600

SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 1200-2200
SCBPO 2000-0600

TACTICAL OPERATIONS ROSEMONT

SCBPO 0800-1600
SCBPO (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) 1100-2000

TACTICAL OPERATIONS TERMINAL 5
Chief  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 1200-2000

SCBPO 0600-1600
SCBPO ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!  1200-2200
SCBPO 1400-2400

Pax Count: 6,149 (60% USC) from Noon to 20:00 hours
Pax Count: 338 (60% USC) from 20:00 to 24:00 hours

Muster Item: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Please view the 1% attachment.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO), WAGNER, JOHN P, (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)

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

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

2
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >, HUTTON, JAMES R

- (b)(®), (b)(T)(C) i

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALLES, RANDOLPH Di (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR TMMEDIATE ACTION = Wit Hose Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on

Foreign Terrorist Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

Attached pleasc find the guidance which we have just received from the White House counscl, Donald F.
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

Accordingly, : (b)(3)

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {desk)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-
client privileged, attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP
Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

Muster Item: Best Practices for Toxins

Please view the 2™ attachment.

Muster Item: Vigilance for Khapra Beetle in Personal Effects

Please view the 3™ attachment.

Please view the 4 attachment.

Muster Item: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Please view the 5" attachment.

Muster Item: Wednesday’s adverse actions

Please view the final attachment.

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiet CBP Oftficer
United States Customs and Border Protection
O'Hare International Airport

Chicago, Illinois 60666

| ff
 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) &Ofife

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Smartphone)

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

From: | _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01 2017 11:09 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chicago Watch
Commander | (b)T)E) :

Subject: FW: ‘URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Please ensure wide dissemination and immediate implementation.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Seqt: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:06:37 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(0CC)
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
. CBP Chicago Field Office

(B)(6), (BXT)C) DT

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ! (0)(6), (B)T)(C) 'Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  WAGNER,JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
T (b)(6), (b)(THC) ; HUTTON, JAMESR| (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)

ce (B)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ALLES, RANDOLPH D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
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

Accordingly, : (b)(5)

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(desk)
(b)), (BXTNC) i)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:46 PM

To:

Subject: Muster Item: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order "Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

Please include discussion of the attached memo in the muster on Thursday, February 2, 2017.

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Assistant Port Director — Passenger Operations
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

-U.S. Customs and Border Protection
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ {office)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {cell)
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 1 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

O S e Lat

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subiected fo a thorough.examination bv.an..........,
_immigration officer, to_include CBP conduet of: (b)(7T)(E) :

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E) : Each exemption must be considered on a

case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

.........................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDirector, Enforcement Programs Division at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , or send
inquiries to (b)(7)(E) :

o Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To: :__ (b)), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: FW: RE-SEND - 6pm o'hare presser info
See below

From:{ (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:36:58 PM

o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: RE-SEND - 6pm o'hare presser info

.............................

CPD will likely be on scene as well.
The newser is supposed to be held on the lower level near your offices.

L._.(b)e) i

Dir., Media Relations

Chicago Department of Aviation (CDA)
(b)(G) (office and after hours paging)

(office direct)

@fly2ohare
@fly2midway
www.flychicago.com

From:{ (b)) ___}

-

Sent Saturday, January 28,2017 4:18:11 PM

(b)(G), (b)T)C) |

Subject. RE-SEND - 6pm o'hare presser info

..............................

S || ; —

D|r Media Relatlons
Chicago Department of Aviation (CDA)
(b)(6) (office and after hours paging)

(office direct)

@fly2ohare
@fly2midway
www.flychicago.com
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From: ! (b)(6)
Sent;: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01 PM
To::  (b)(6)

From: | (b)(6)
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:49 PM .
To:i (b)(6) i

Subject: Emergency press conference & protest TONIGHT at 6 PM at O'Hare against #MuslimBan

Facebook Page

MEDIA ADVISORY FOR: Saturday, January 28, 2017

CONTACT: (b)(6)

TODAY, 6PM: Emergency solidarity rally at Chicago O’Hare International Airport against
President Trump’s #MuslimBan

Trump’s excecutive order impacts 134 million people, hundreds of travelers across the country, including in Chicago

CHICAGO - This evening, advocacy groups, civil rights organizations, and concerned Chicagoans
will rally at Chicago O’Hare International Airport to protest President Donald Trump’s executive
order effectively banning Muslim citizens from seven countries, mcluding legal residents of the
United States with green cards, and refugees from entering the country. The orders were enacted
while many refugee families were in transit to the United States and are now stuck at O’Hare,
unable to enter the U.S.

By protesting President Trump’s blatantly discriminatory order hundreds of Chicagoans will show
our city rejects his bigotry.

WHO: Arab American Action Network, Council of Islamic Organizations of Greater Chicago,
Council on American Islamic Relations, Astan Americans Advancing Justice, Illinois Coalition for
Immigrant and Refugee Rights, Organized Communities Against Deportations, Korean American
Resource and Cultural Center, and many other advocacy groups, civil rights organizations, and
concerned Chicagoans

WHAT: Emergency solidarity rally in response to Trump Administration’s executive order signed

Friday that effectively bans refugees and citizens from seven Muslim countries from entering the
2
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U.S. The International Rescue Committee confirms that there are currently refugees detained at
O’Hare who

WHERE: O’Hare International Airpott, International Terminal
WHEN: TODAY, January 28, 2017, 6PM CST

HHH
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From: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:44 PM

To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Heads up

I would advise! (b)(5)
; (b)(5) i This meeting should be in our conference room with you

for specific questions - not to explain the EO.

(b)(5)

Sent: Saturday, January ;8, 2017 2:19:36 PM
Torl_(b)E), BXTC)

' (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
Subject: FW: Heads up

Just FYI, LAX is holding stakeholder meetings about the EO. SEA has made "an allowance" for crew members
but asked that they don’t use crew from the seven countries. IAH is also encouraging no crew from the seven
countries. This is all coming from Emirates.

mie.eimerthas talked to Qatar and they already have a plan in place to take back any INADs.

We continue to try to reach out to the carriers, but there is a lot going on at the moment. What are your
thoughts (b)(5) i

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) }

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
use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:03 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Heads up

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Per conversation please see below what actions CBP has taken in LAX APT....

&  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
318 Ajrport Service Manager-ASM|EKAS-ORD
O’Hare International Airport Terminal 5 [ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

5600 N. Mannheim Road Chicago Illinois 60666 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | emirates.com

EXPO 2020
DUBAI, UAE

HOST CITY

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 28 January 2017 13:14

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TSUBJECT: RETHEATS Up
Dear all,

At LAX APT, we have an emergency meeting at 13:00LT to discuss the issues as per the below. Will send meeting notes
after.

Brgds

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

To all CBP Stakeholders:

CBP will be holding a single issue meeting today (Saturday) at 1300 in the TBIT FIS large meeting room located behind
Agriculture Secondary. The meeting will be on the recent presidential Executive Order and its impact on stakeholders.
It is important that you as Station Manager attend or send a representative manager if you are unable to be there.

Please reply with the name of your representative who will be at the meeting.

Very Respectfully,
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Border Community Liaison
_CBP/LAX .
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
e o] Airport Services Manager | Los Angeles Int Airport
380 World Way, Box S-7 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Los Angeles, CA USA 90045 } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | emirates.com

EXPO 2020
DUBAI, UAE

HOST CITY
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Invitation to meeting with CBP

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBP would like to extend an invitation to OAMA member air carriers should they have a desire to meet with

................

carrier questions and concerns specific to ﬂlghts amvmg at Chicago O'Hare International Airport.

CBP supervisors at ORD have fielded a number of questions from carriers today and we would like to provide a
forum for air carriers to pose their questions to the Port Director as a form of stakeholder outreach.

I would like to ask your assistance in providing the information to OAMA air carriers.
Date / Time: Monday, January 30. 2017 at 2:00pm
Location: ORD Terminal 5 - CBP (lower level) - CBP Large Conference Room

Invitees: air carrier managers/representatives

Please feel free to notify me in advance regarding your intention to attend so we may have an idea regarding
interest and so we may advise our front desk.

Thank you

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Assistant Area Port Director
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

To:! (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: RE: Test

Test receivedé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28,2017 4:06 PM

Subject Test
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Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:38 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Waivers

Attachments: EO to date.docx

wmemet for reconciliation with the numbers and for the creation of a master spreadsheet.

These are the waiver requests I have been copied on to date — there may be two duplicates on the sheet because
there was a couple that were modified (type of requests).

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

Sent: ASaturday, January 28, 2017 8:09 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Invitation to meeting with CBP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I will send the invite out tonight and advise you of the feedback received.

As it 1s the weekend we may not receive many responses. I understand the sense of urgency, but would the Port
Director consider meeting on Tuesday?

Just asking. This is not a request.

Thank_vou

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my | (p)(7)(E)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 5:41 PM, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b wrote:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP would like to extend an invitation to OAMA member air carriers should they have a desire
to meet with Area Port Director: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iin order to ask questions they may have
involving the recent Executive Order issued on Friday by President Trump. PD [ww.emeiwill
make himself available in order to address air carrier questions and concerns specific to flights

arriving at Chicago O'Hare International Airport.

CBP supervisors at ORD have fielded a number of questions from carriers today and we would
like to provide a forum for air carriers to pose their questions to the Port Director as a form of
stakeholder outreach.

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

Please feel free to notify me in advance regarding your intention to attend so we may have an
idea regarding interest and so we may advise our front desk.

Thank you

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) + Assistant Area Port Director
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 2§, 2017 4:06:43 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Test

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

[0 ol el 515 Sl Bl £ ot

Subject: Test

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your
favourite airline!

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:36 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Invitation to meeting with CBP

PD [ wirio)

That is greatly appreciated.

Tuesday at 1400 is what I will advise the community.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
i
i

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2017, at 7:12 PM, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) wrote:

If Tuesday is more amenable, I can be available that afternoon at 1400 hours instead.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7THC) i

Area Port Director

Chicago, lllinois

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Invitation to meeting with CBP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I will send the invite out tonight and advise you of the feedback received.

As it is the weekend we may not receive many responses. I understand the sense of urgency, but
would the Port Director consider meeting on Tuesday?

Just asking. This is not a request.

. Thank you, .
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
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On Jan 28, 2017, at 5:41 PM,:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) = Wiofe:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP would like to extend an invitation to OAMA member air carriers should they
have a desire to meet with Area Port Director: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) in order to ask
questions they may have involving the recent Executive Order issued on Friday

by President Trump. PD! wi. e will make himself available in order to address

air carrier questions and concerns specific to flights arriving at Chicago O'Hare
International Airport.

CBP supervisors at ORD have fielded a number of questions from carriers today
and we would like to provide a forum for air carriers to pose their questions to the
Port Director as a form of stakeholder outreach.

I would like to ask your assistance in providing the information to OAMA air
carriers.

Date / Time: Monday, January 30. 2017 at 2:00pm
Location: ORD Terminal 5 - CBP (lower level) - CBP Large Conference Room

Invitees: air carrier managers/representatives

Please feel free to notify me in advance regarding your intention to attend so we
may have an idea regarding interest and so we may advise our front desk.

Thank you

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Assistant Area Port Director
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (v)(s), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06:43 PM
To: (b)(6), (B)7NC) ]

Subject: RE: Test

Test receivedé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM

Subject: Test

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to
vote for your favourite airline!
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Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your
favourite airline!

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _Syn_o_'@. hariuary 28, S 1114 Al
To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Trump's Executive Order
Gentlemen,

How and if this applies locally will be a topic at our meeting. FYI..

| will be sending the meeting invite later today.

Thank you

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:49 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: Trump's Executive Order

Judge blocks deportation of detainees over Trump refugee order

Judge blocks deportation of
detainees over Trump refugee
order

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:50 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States

Attachments: Carrier Notice .docx

OAMA,

I've received the attached notice pertaining the Executive Order to distribute to the ORD carrier community. It
is supplemental information following our meeting with the Port Director on Tuesday 31Jan17. The notice is
also available on the CBP.gov website.

_Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7TIC) E

i
!
[ S AN AR

OAMA Chairman

Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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U.S. Customs and Carrier Liaison Program
Border Protection

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQ) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

e On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EQ, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e U.S. Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o Inaccordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:

Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
An I-551 (Green Card)

An advance parole document

Any SQ immigrant visa

8 ¢ 0 O

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.
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U.S. Customs and
Bo‘rder PrOteCtiOIl Carrier Liaison Program

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQO) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

e To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim
Miami Latin America, Caribbean (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East
o | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Director, Travel and Tourism Initiative at| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Page 2
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From: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:57 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: < Temporary Restraining Order> (U.S) Presidential Executive Order Limiting

Refugees into the United States

Importance: High

| am contacting you on behalf of the O’Hare Carriers regarding the latest development as it pertains to the
Temporary Restraining Order of the Executive Order issued by President Trump. How does the restraining
order affect passengers from the 7 countries listed and what should be communicated to the carrier’s
headquarters abroad to ensure we are in compliance?

| now this has been a very unpredictable and fluid situation. Any guidance from the CBP would be greatly
appreciated.

Below is a message | received from CX’s headquarters regarding this matter.

OAMA Chalrman

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/27/us/politics/refugee-muslim-executive-order-trump.html?mwrsm=Email& r=0

Dear all,
Further to the bulletin issued on 29" January.

We have just been advised by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) that a U.S. Federal judge has issued a new a
nationwide Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) suspending all aspects of the Presidential Executive Order (EO) with
immediate effect.

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions implementing the Exccutive
Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017):

Per CBP, nationals of the 7 affected countries and all refugees secking admission presenting a valid, unexpired U.S. visa
or Lawful Permanent Resident (LPR) card (Green Card) will be permitted to travel to the United States and will be
processed accordingly upon arrival.
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Voting for the 2016/17 Skytrax World Airline Awards has now begun. Please click here to vote for your favourite airline!
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:14 PM

To: 2

Cc: (b)(G)’ (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander
Subject: RE: Fwd: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

Understood and thank you once again sir.....

i (BX6), (BXT)C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 12:13 PM
.(I;::) (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: Fwd: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

...........................

.......................

Carriers may board foreign nationals with appropriate documents irrespective of their nationality (i.e.
individuals from the seven countries or refugees previously impacted by the executive order may be permitted
to board if they otherwise have valid travel documents).

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:56:12 AM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

£ (o)), (ONTC)

| IV,

Just getting to this and wanted to know if CBP would be issuing a notice of carriage to the airline community.

Thank you

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Area Airport Manager USA & Asia
Chicago O'Hare Intl. Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Begin forwarded message:

From: TATA Security & Facilitation < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) *

Date: February 4, 2017 at 06:06:22 CST

To: <___(b)(6), (b)7)C) __

Subject: U.S. CBP says Executive Order suspended nationally

Dear Colleagues, for information, the below message has been
sent to the IATA Legal Forum and Legal Committee, i.e. all IATA
member airline legal departments.

Sincerely,

IATA Aviation Facilitation Team

U.S. CBP says
Executive Order
suspended nationally

Information for IATA member airlines serving the
United States

Dear Jeffrey,

Please see below an important message from Jeffrey Shane,
Legal Committee Secretary and IATA General Counsel:

The U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington, in
Seattle, today issued a temporary restraining order prohibiting
U.S. Customs and Border Protection from implementing or
enforcing the January 27 Executive Order establishing new U.S.
travel restrictions until the case can be heard and decided on the
merits. The case is different from others to date because it was
brought by a state government -- the State of Washington — and
because the order applies nationwide.

EOFOIA00033988-00002
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Doug Lavin and | just participated in a conference call with CBP
in which the agency confirmed that it will shortly issue a
statement saying unequivocally that enforcement of the
Executive Order will be suspended immediately and that all
fravelers who were eligible to travel to the United States prior to
its issuance will now be permitted to fravel to the United States in
keeping with the law as it existed pre-Executive Order. The CBP
official on the call said that, as a result of the Seattle TRO, ‘it is
business as usual in terms of entry into the United States” and “it
is as if the Executive Order never existed.” | asked specifically
whether online visa validation systems would reflect the reversal,
noting that a great many “do not board” messages seem to be
appearing even for passengers protected by earlier court

orders. The CBP official said that, in keeping with the Seattle
TRO, the State Department has rescinded its revocations of
visas. Where a “do not board” message appears, however,
airline personnel should act in keeping with the message as it
may be attributable to unrelated issues with the traveler.

We have not yet seen a copy of the TRO. It is not clear yet when
the court will hear the case. Accordingly, it is difficult to predict
with any confidence how long the current suspension will

last. For the time being, however, normal (i.e., pre-Executive
Order) screening procedures are being restored.

IATA is notifying member airlines of this important development
through all of its usual contact lists.

Yours sincerely,

IATA Legal Committee Secretariat

Legal Services Geneva

(B)E), (BD)(7)(C)
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
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:11 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(6), (k)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander

Subject: RE: < Temporary Restraining Order> (U.S) Presidential Executive Order Limiting
Refugees into the United States

Thank you very much for confirming the information as well as for your quick response.

Regards,

OAMA Chairman

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 12:07 PM
To

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander
Subject: RE: < Temporary Restraining Order> (U.S) Presidential Executive Order Limiting Refugees into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The guidance below is accurate.
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

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)._:
Area Port Director

Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:56:43 AM

ce,_(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: < Temporary Restraining Order> (U.S) Presidential Executive Order Limiting Refugees into the United
States

Port Directori (b)), (b)(7)(C)

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

.-Lhank vou,
i_(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)j

OAMA Chairman

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/27/us/politics/refugee-muslim-executive-order-trump.html?mwrsm=Email& r=0

Dear all,

Further to the bulletin issued on 29™ January.
We have just been advised by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) that a U.S. Federal judge has issued a new a
nationwide Temporary Restraining Order (TRO) suspending all aspects of the Presidential Executive Order (EQ) with
immediate effect.

Effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions implementing the Executive
Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry intfo the United States” (January 27, 2017):

Per CBP, nationals of the 7 affected countries and all refugees seeking admission presenting a valid, unexpired U.S. visa
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

Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:26 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Re: Aila questions post executive order

!
i

Thanks. You probably know that national has cancelled liaison due to the foia litigation... we are left with local

liaison.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2017, at 11:21 AM,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > wrote:

We have escalated your questions for response at the national level.

Please coordinate through the AILA national liaison.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:30:21 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Aila questions post executive order

All- in light of recent happenings, please contact us with information regarding the changes at
the port resulting from Friday's executive order.

a.  What are the updated orders with regard to changed procedures for arriving
refugees and arriving refugees from particular countries

b.  Isthere any access to attorneys to be provided at secondary inspection

c.  Can AILA get information to secondary inspection to make available to arriving
refugees about CFIs/eligibility for asylum

d. Are CFIs being performed at the airport?

e. Are LPRs returning from short travel being admitted if they are also citizens from the
restricted countries?

We appreciate your response on these issues as soon as possible due to the heightened
circumstances.

Thank you-
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Sent from my iPhone

EOFOIA00033995-00002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:46 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Activists, Alderman Plan 'Emergency Protest' Of Muslim Ban At O'Hare
FYI

From: DNAinfo News Alert - Chicago [mailto:chicago-newsalert@dnainfo.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:20 PM

To: News Alert - Chicago | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Activists, Alderman Plan 'Emergency Protest' Of Muslim Ban At O'Hare

[ 3

January 28, 2017

O'HARE »

Activists, Alderman Plan
'Emergency Protest’' Of Muslim Ban
At O'Hare

EI =
b
o

The "emergency protest” is being planned for 6 p.m. Saturday at O'Hare
Airport's Terminal 5.

Read More...

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

why did I get this? unsubscribe from this list unsubscribe from all update subscription preferences
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:08 PM

To:

ce _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressman Quigley Request for Information

Thank you! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

We have several inquiries coming in. As soon as I have info I will let you know.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Actmg A551stant Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
US Customs and Border Protection.

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:05:55 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Congressman Quigley Request for Informatlon

Please see contacts within CBP's Office of Congressional Affairs copied on this message.
They are the appropriate points of contact for your questions.

Respectfully,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:02:48 PM

To:
ce:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Congressman Quigley Request for Information

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) Im Congressman Quigley's Chief of Staff in Washington, DC. We're hearing conflicting reports about

"'Wﬁ'ét'ﬁéf"a'ﬁifaody is being detained or turned back at O'Hare Airport as a result of President Trump's executive order
banning travel for citizens of several Middle East countries. Can you confirm whether anybody is currently being detained
at O'Hare? If so, are they being granted access to legal services? If you don't have these answers, can you direct us to
somebody who can respond to us with that information? Additionally, is there somebody that Congressman Quigley can

speak to directly?
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Thank You,

:_(b)(6), (b)T)(C) _:

Chief of Staff
Rep. Mike Quigley
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:32 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

Subject: Re: Aila questions post executive order

Perfect

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney at Law__

Law Offices of } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

33 N. LaSalle St:Ste = T80U
Chicago, IL 60602

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 9:30 AM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r Wrote:

All- in light of recent happenings, please contact us with information regarding the changes at
the port resulting from Friday's executive order.

a. What are the updated orders with regard to changed procedures for arriving
refugees and arriving refugees from particular countries

b.  Isthere any access to attorneys to be provided at secondary inspection

c. Can AILA get information to secondary inspection to make available to arriving
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

Attorney At Law

(b)), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT PERMISSION

Privileged or confidential information may be contained in this message. If you have received it in error, you may not forward, copy or
deliver this message to anyone or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your cooperation.

COMUNICADO ENTRE ABOGADO Y CLIENTE
NO SE PUEDE MANDAR SIN PERMISO
Es posible que este mensaje contenga informacion privada o protegida. Si lo recibid por equivocacion, no lo puede mandar, copiar o

dar este mensaje a nadie ni darlo a conocer. Gracias por su cooperacion.
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From: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:29 PM .
To:
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive order on immigration

Thanks: exe).mmc spoke with ieeencialready.

.............

From: | ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: 17387173716 PM (GMT-06/00)
_To:! | (B)(6J, (bY(7NC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc:! (B){6), (B)(7)(C)
! (Bi(®), {BI(7I(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: RE: Executive order on immigration

Sorry

............................

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent;.Satu.td,ay,,_la.nuarx.z&.mlZ..L:ﬁZ;?zZ-.EM-__.-._...-...-.-....i
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjecf RE:Executive ordér on immigration

Call me at : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)E), (B)T)(C)
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

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:38 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive order on immigration

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: 1/28/17 1:01 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ceij (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive order on immigration

carriers may have. He may be reached at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:27:26 PM

&1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive order on immigration

We have seen a change in immigration regulations with this new executive order in force from yesterday. Is
there anything you can share so we can communicate with community about this cause we are seeing offloads
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and to avoid mulitple inads in a given flight. Also how does this effect crew members if they are from one of
the sevem countries listed?

We await to here something soon seeing the order is already in progress.

Thanks.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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From: |___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:55 AM

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ORDACTIONS

Subject: Chncago Passenger Operations: Daily Significant Activity Report for Saturday, January
28, 2017

Chicago Passenger Operations: Daily Significant Activity Report for Saturday, January 28, 2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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END OF DAILY SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY REPORT

...............................

Chicago O’Hare International Airport T-5
10000 Bessie Coleman Dr.
Chicago, IL 60666

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Fraie ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: 'Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:05 PM '
Te: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO subjects

Just toldiwe mmmi we had a late hit for a LPR on Frontier. Processing now, will send request in a bit.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:39 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO subjects

Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday; Jaruary 29, 2017 9:37:16 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO subjects

We are complete. We have no more for this evening.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (BXTC) fey

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:33:34 PM
To:! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: EO subjects

How many do we have left to process from today?

Any more projected to arrive over night?
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Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:23 PM

To: L. {b)6), D)T)C)

Subject: RE: Congressman Quigley Request for Information

Many thanks; mye). e I'll drop you in my response to them.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:05 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LOWRY, KIM M
Subjéct: RE: Congressman Quigley Réeguést for Information

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

From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:02:48 PM
To:

ce: | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Congressman Quigley Request for Information

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I'm Congressman Quigley's Chief of Staff in Washington, DC. We're hearing conflicting reports about
whether anybody is being detained or turned back at O'Hare Airport as a result of President Trump's executive order
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
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff
Rep. Mike Quigley
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:01 PM

To: AREA PORT OF CHICAGO PASSENGER OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES; AREA PORT OF
LHICAGO PASSENGER QPERATIONS SUPERVISORS

Ce: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

All,

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: D& (b)(8), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:21 PM

To: Chicago Watch Commander: (b)(7)(E)

Cc: (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

For immediate muster.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:18:38 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance
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Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (BX7)(C) ‘Nobile

*#%Sent by Mobile Device™***

EOFOIA00034182-00002

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:16:46 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HOQ
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; :

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

i
i
=
i

211 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know™ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 20177717 PM .
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) { (B(8), (B(7)(C] { WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (bB)7)C) .

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

o6, B
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From: [ (0)e), (b)7)C)_

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Exemption from Secretary of State, Secretary of Homeland Security or CBP

Commissioner

Do we have an update on this one yet?

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:04:06 PM

2 (b)(G) (b)(?)(C) ‘ i Chicago Watch Commander, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: Exemption from Secretary of State, Secretary of Homeland Securlty or CBP Commissioner

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

I need - 'to reach out to HQ POC’s and confirm the above.

Robert E. White
Director, Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

' (b)(e), (bX7)C)

(B)(€), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be e\empt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

1

CBPBATES00013379



EOFOIA00034234-00002

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:56 PM

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
4 (b)6). BIE) b; Chicago Watch Commander < (b)(7)(E) P;1 (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption from Secretary of State, Secretary of Homeland Security or CBP Commissioner

Sir

2

Please see request below that had my concurrence. (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) .

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:53:34 PM

Zz (b)(G)s (b)(?)(C) . , Chicago Watch Commander; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Exemption from Secretary of State, Secretary of Homeland Security or CBP Commissioner

OFO recommends that you! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

; U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:21 AM
I:::: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (B)(7)(C).
Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:15:22 AM

To:! (b)), (b)(7)(C) :Chicago Watch Commander
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exiemption Request for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Do we know- adopted or biological?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

l Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:38:01 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Messr’s
FYI below

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00013382



EOFOIA00034236-00002

Washington, DC

==

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furmished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:41 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) « (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:25 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C1,

Section 3 waiver request in Chicago. (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:18 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

Ce:; (b){6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WHITE, ROBERT E < (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
HOFFMAN, TODD A < )6, (BITNC) 5; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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OFO recommends that you§ (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
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

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:38 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: New Process for EO Reporting

Chicago Watch Commander

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(6)(8), BXTNC) i

Desk)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:!__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:57:54 AM

To:i _(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: New Process for EO Reporting

All,

i Chicago Watch Commander

As discussed briefly yesterday afternoon, we will be taking over CFO reporting for the Executive Order

effective today (starting with the next report).

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Chicago

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office)
SmartPhone)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:23 PM
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To:
c(c): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WHITE, ROBERT E-5 (b)(8), (b)(7)C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reportlng

Hi} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We can discuss tomorrow.

F 6), (b7)(C

sg:aT Monc a‘y’ Je(mzj(ar)y( 3%) 2017 7:19:54 PM
To:
Ce: | (O)6), X)) | yyyrre, ROBERTE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)
Subject "RE: NéW Process Tor EU Reéporting

10-4.

FYSA- Since it is charter season, we have arrivals slightly passed midnight so the 0400 report will be sent after
the last flight.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director, Minneapolis
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:31:24 PM

To:
_Cc:: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) wHITE, ROBERT E;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: New Process for EO Reportlng

Tomorrow starting at 1300, the Port of Chicago will be taking over the EO Reporting Requirements. ;_j'_ twill be
sending out additional guidance.

Thank you

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 4:45:47 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect RE: New Process for EO Reporting
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(b)(5), (b)7)(E) I concur effective 1300 Jan 31.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

| ff
| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) &Oifife

***Sent by Mobile Device***

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31..2017 6:25:42 AM

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Ceif (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reporting

(b)(5), (b

Thanks,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Chicago, Illinois
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Rob,

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:55:10 PM

co: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: New Process for EO Reporting

Understood.

! (b)), (BHTC)

[ IS ——

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Robert White
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Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7XC) iMobile

*#%Sent by Mobile Device™**

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:41:30 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: New Process for EO Reporting

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

Hi Sir

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Director, Chicago Field Office

| (B)(6), (b)T)(O)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Friday, February 03, 2017 1:50 PM

AREA PORT OF CHICAGO PASSENGER OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS; AREA PORT OF
CHICAGO TACTICAL OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS; AREA PORT OF CHICAGO
PASSENGER OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES; AREA PORT OF CHICAGO TACTICAL
OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.FW: Muster Minutes - Friday, February 03, 2017
FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry; Muster Items: Best Practices for Toxins; Muster

Items: Vigilance for Khapra Beetle in Personal Effects; APD (busmeumELUnCh and Learn
Flyer- for inclusion in muster minutes; Muster Item: Canadian Ldfided Immigrants and
Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States”

Watch Commander Notification 0600-2400

wC |
WC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CIC
Ch.ief
Chiet! b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

AOI
Chief? (b)(6), (b)(7)C)._
SCBPAS
SCBPAS: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
SCBPAS

CORE
SCBPO
SCBPO
scBpo! (P)E), (b)(7XC)

SCBPO

CARGO

Chief (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SCBPU " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPO; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SCBPAS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1200-2200

0530-1330
1100-2100
2000-0600
1200-2200

1200-2000
1200-1600
1200-2100
1800-0300

1100-2100
1100-2100
1100-2100
0530-1530

0800-1600
0800-1600
0900-1700
0900-1700

0900-1700
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DEFERRED INSPECTIONS

SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 0800-1600
IMB

SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |  1530-2330

MDW

Chief' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0730-1530

SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 1500-2400

SIU__

SCBPO; 1200-2200
SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 2000-0600
SCBPO; 0600-1600

TACTICAL OPERATIONS ROSEMONT

TACTICAL OPERATIONS TERMINAL 5

Chief:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPG
SCBPO
SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pax Count: 7,302 (65% USC) from Noon to 20:00 hours
Pax Count: 479 (61% USC) from 20:00 to 24:00 hours

1100-2100

0600-1600
1100-2100
1400-2400

EOFOIA00034240-00002

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
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Todd A.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Hoffman

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) = HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) )

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALTES, RANDOLPH D! (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR TMMEDTATE ACTION = White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on
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

Accordingly,! (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Muster Item: Best Practices for Toxins
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Please view the 2" attachment.

Muster Item: Vigilance for Khapra Beetle in Personal Effects

Please view the 3™ attachment.

Muster Item: APD;®e om0 unch and Learn Flyer- for inclusion in muster minutes

Please view the 4 attachment.

Muster Item: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Please view the 5™ attachment.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)6), BHTC) [

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

Fromi ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:09 AM
T°=i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch

Commander (b)7)E)
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

Entry

Please ensure wide dissemination and immediate implementation.

Thanks,

L__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director

Chicago, Illinois

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:06:37 AM .
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(0CC)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

Good news, effective immediately!

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Offi
(b)(B), (BXTHC) 1 1o

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

From:; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Ce (b){e), BYC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ALLES, RANDOLPH D § (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance CIarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
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

Accordingly, i (b)(5)

(b)(5)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

desk
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Eceelsl) |

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)____ioffice)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {cell)
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

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Directo
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
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: : (b)7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) :kach exemption must be considered on a
case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Dmsnon at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior send
inquiries td (b)(7)XE) i

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: L.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Update

The only one we are awaiting disposition on is the advance parole.

Everyone else has been processed with a waiver in accordance with the EO.

(6)®), (b)YT)(C) |
Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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................................ "

From: L(B)(6), (ND(C);

Sent: 'Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:27 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update

My apologies.

Done we are clear.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander
Arca Port of Chicago
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Desk)
(B)(6), BITNC) |cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)N)E)

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Chicago
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{Office)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) {SmartPhone)

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)__i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM
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
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From: L ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:26 PM

To: AREA PORT OF CHICAGO PASSENGER OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS; AREA PORT OF
CHICAGO TACTICAL OPERATIONS SUPERVISORS; AREA PORT OF CHICAGO TACTICAL
OPERATIONS EMPLOYEES; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Muster Minutes - Friday, February 03, 2017

Attachments: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Forelgn Terrorist Entry; Muster Items: Best Pract|ces for Toxms Muster

.............

Flyer for inclusion in muster minutes; Muster Item: Canadlan Landed Immigrants and
Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States”

Watch Commander Notification 0600-2400

WC .

WC, (b)), (b)(7)(C) | ~ 1200-2200
CIC i

Chlef 0530-1330
Chief 1100-2100
Chief! ()©). (b)m(c) 2000-0600
Chlef 1200-2200
AQI

Chief | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 1200-2000
SCBPAS 1200-1600
SCBPAS; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C): 1200-2100
SCBPAS 1800-0300
CORE

SCBPO 1100-2100
SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1100-2100
SCBPO 1100-2100
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SCBPO:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i 0530-1530
CARGO

Chief’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 0800-1600
SCBPO: 0800-1600
scapoi (P)(6), (B)7)(C) { 5900-1700
Chiefi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 0900-1700
SCBPAS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): 0900-1700
DEFERRED INSPECTIONS

SCBPG (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :  0800-1600
IMB

SCBPO:! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 1530-2330
MDW

Chief:____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 0730-1530
SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | 1500-2400
S1U

SCBPO 1200-2200
SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;| 2000-0600
SCBPO 0600-1600

TACTICAL OPERATIONS ROSEMONT

TACTICAL OPERATIONS TERMINAL $

Chief!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i 1100-2100

SCBPG
SCBPO
SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0600-1600
1100-2100
1400-2400

Pax Count: 7,302 (65% USC) from Noon to 20:00 hours
Pax Count: 479 (61% USC) from 20:00 to 24:00 hours

EOFOIA00034364-00002

Muster Item: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Please view the 1*' attachment.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58:03 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;;

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

To: MCALEENAN.KEVINK < ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) :, HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
ALLES, RANDOLPHD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eczlsl))

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

nd

Please view the 2"° attachment.

Muster Item: Vigilance for Khapra Beetle in Personal Effects

Please view the 3" attachment.

Muster Item: APD: 6. oociLunch and Learn Flyer- for inclusion in muster minutes

Please view the 4™ attachment.

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
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